
 
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST WITH ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,  

PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.  
2025_01-27 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda   

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025, 7:00 PM 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): 

III. PUBLIC HEARING:  

1. S202405 – Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, applicant, 
request for a 3-lot subdivision on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the street from 175 
West Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The property subject to 
application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. (Continued from December 23, 
2024, meeting.) 

2. Z202411 – Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, applicant, 
request for Special Permit for a retail business and Site Plan Approval to construct an approximate 
10,640 square foot building, parking, stormwater management system and other associated site 
improvements for property on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the street from 175 West 
Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The property subject to application 
is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. (Continued from December 23, 2024, 
meeting.) 

3. Z202413 – BJJM, LLC, owner/ Joseph Teixeira, applicant, request for modification to Special Permit 
for office and Site Plan Modification to construct an approximate 4,200 square foot addition and 
associated site improvements at 160 West Road, APN 046-003-0001, in a Planned Commercial (PC) 
zone. (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence.) 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. S202501 – Ellington McIntire, LLC, owner/applicant, request to re-subdivide 153 Webster Road, APN 

185-001-0000, a 49.18 +/- acre parcel, to create one new 1.11 +/- acre parcel, in a Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone. (For receipt and scheduling of a public hearing.) 

 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of December 23, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Election of Officers 
3. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Review and amend Chapter 5 Housing and Residential Development and the Housing Needs 
Assessment from the 2019 Plan of Conservation and Development. 

b. CT Bar Association Education & Training Webinar, Saturday, March 22, 2025 – Connecticut 
Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards and Commissions. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT:  
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 24, 2025. 

Instructions to attend meeting remotely listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington webpage 
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. 

Join Zoom Meeting via link:    Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82906339572   1 646 558 8656 
Meeting ID: 829 0633 9572    Meeting ID: 829 0633 9572 
Passcode: 905236      Passcode: 905236 

 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE       FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82906339572
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


































































������������
����� �	 �	��
 ��
���		

�	� ���	���
������

���	�

�� �� �� ��

�	�

�����
���������������

����
����������
��
��������
��
�����������

�� ��
��!��"����"�
����������

 ����


�		 �		

������� #����$������ 
���

�� �� �� 

��
 ��


�� �� �� �� ��

��
 ��
 ��


�� �� ���

��
�� �� �� �� �� �� ��

���������
��

�	� "���������

�������� �		�		

�	��		� 	���%�

��

�� �� ���� ��
���% �� ������

��

���	�

�% �% �% �%�%�%

��

�	�

��������

���
��"
���
���

 ����


�	���

������

�	�� �		

�	� ��
���	�

	���	�

����

�� �� �� �� �� ����&

 ����
 �� �� �� ��
���������
��

��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 �	

�����
�� �� �� �� ��

"���������

������

�� �	�

	���	�

 ����

���������
��

�	 �� �		

�	���
�� �	�

�� ��

������������ ��&

�� ���� ��

��
��
��
��
�	

�����
����������

"���������

��
��
������
��
���
��������������$�� $����� ����'����
�"$����
����
�(������
�  ����(���� �������

����
�	

��
��
�������������  ����'��
�#���)� ���������$����
��
������
�������
���  ����'�
�!
���� �����$���������% �����������*��"������� �����$�������� ���� ������+  ����'�"$��� �����$���������������� ���������,��
��  ����'����
� $ �
��������	��		 ����
"����  ����'��
�#���)� �����$��������
���������������

��


 ����'��(
 �(


$
���������  ����'�
� �� "$�����

�	� �������� �(
 �(

 ����'��
�#���)� ������������

!���� 
��
����$
������
��  ����'�
� �� "$��� ���������$���� ���������$��

�	� 
� $�
��$
���$������  ����'"�
�$�����"��� �
�����������
 ����'����
�"$��������������*��"������� �����$������ ����'����
�"$���

 �������������"
��� �� �����
�
� �����!���
���������� ����'��
���
���$
������
��  ����'�
� �� "$��� ���������$�������$������
��� �����$�����"�  ����'������"���
�� ���������$��"������
��

�	� "�����������  ����'���
��������
� $ %����%��"�������������
��
 ������

-./01�234 567�8 -/9:4 567�7.;<=9:;9>?�@1;ABC=1;3�D�E/FG/000A2H//.;<=9:;9>A;IFJKLKJLMJMNMMMKKN-OPQI1;:G9C/R�SR:T/9=I1>U.:G/.:V�WI.X:>9�YVA�ZY9�[M\��SRR=1]9I1?�QESRR=1]9I1?�QE��Y:9/=R�O<:RR
� 
��' 	(+��	����������������������!
�����̂"_̀a��bc	

� 
��' 	(+��	����������������$����������!
������

� 
��' 	(+��	���������������
�����!
������

� 
��' 	(+��	��������������������������!
������



�����������	
����
��
�������������������������
���������������� ��������������������������
����
��
�������� ������!���
��"��������
��
#

��!�����!

























































































 

2024_12-23 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 5  

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187 

www.ellington-ct.gov 

TEL. (860) 870-3120     TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE        FX (860) 870-3122 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2024, 7:00 PM 

 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING 
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY, 

REGULAR MEMBERS F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, JON MOSER, MICHAEL 
SWANSON, AND ALTERNATE RACHEL DEARBORN  

MEMBERS ABSENT: SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR., REGULAR MEMBER WILLIAM 
HOGAN, AND ALTERNATE JEREMIAH WILLIAMS 

STAFF PRESENT: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA GALOVICH, 
RECORDING CLERK  

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Arlo Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): NONE 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Notice requirements met, hearings commenced.)  
 
The commission heard applications S202405 and Z202411 together.  
 
1. S202405 – Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, 

applicant, request for a 3-lot subdivision on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the 
street from 175 West Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The 
property subject to application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. 
 
Time:   7:02 pm 
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Francis, Moser, Swanson, and Dearborn 

 
Jim Cassidy, PE, Hallisey, Pearson & Cassidy Engineering Associates, Inc., 630 Main Street, 
Cromwell, CT, Attorney Robin Pearson, Alter & Pearson, LLC, 701 Hebron Avenue, Glastonbury, 
CT, Matt Baldino, PE, Solli Engineering, 993 Farmington Avenue, Suite 206, West Hartford, CT, 
Matt Eucalitto (via Zoom), 55 Proprietors Lane, Torrington, CT, and Douglas Grunert (via Zoom), 
BKA Architects, 2 Battery March Park, Suite 301, Quincy, MA, were present for the application. 
 
Jim Cassidy said the site currently is 20.98 acres and reviewed the proposed subdivision showing 
the southerly portion as parcel 1 to be 11.11+/- acres, parcel 2 to be the proposed developed 
parcel of 3.66+/- acres, and parcel 3 to be 6.86+/- acres upon subdivision approval. He reviewed 
the overall subdivision schematic plan showing three lots with one main access proposed on lot 
2 and a single lane northbound enter and exit only for parcels 1 and 3. Jim mentioned the informal 
discussion with the commission about access to the site.  Jim explained they are only working on 
approvals to develop parcel 2 for a retail building. The parcel is currently used for agricultural 
purposes. Jim showed the wetlands areas and the two proposed stormwater basins the Inland 
Wetlands Agency granted a Wetlands Permit for. The retail building will be a 10,640-sf single-
story building with 45 parking spaces.  The plan incorporates internal access easements to 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


 

2024_12-23 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5  

comply with access management requirements. Jim noted a three-lane main accessway is 
proposed across from the access to Meadowview Plaza, 175 West Road, and explained the 
stormwater runoff from the plaza runs through a culvert under Route 83 then travels through the 
middle of the parcel which is a manmade drainage swale.  Matt Davison of Davison Environmental 
located in Chester, CT., did the wetland flagging.  Presently there are no plans to seek approval 
for signage. Calito Development Group, LLC, will have a sign company apply separately for a 
freestanding monument sign and attached sign with gooseneck lighting once the plans are 
completed. Jim reviewed the Zoning Bulk Table stating zoning requirements are met.  
 
Jim Cassidy said the Water Pollution Control Authority granted conceptual approval to connect to 
the existing sewer system. They will connect to Connecticut Water and a fire hydrant will be 
added. Downspouts on the building will connect to the stormwater system.  Jim reviewed the 
Photometric Plan, stating there will be three light poles facing the building and two light poles 
along the driveway for safety.  Jim reviewed a plan that shows how fire apparatus will be able to 
maneuver within the site.  Jim noted deliveries will be made twice a week during off hours.  The 
loading dock is located on the south side of the building at the rear corner. Jim noted the 
landscaping plan has been updated to show the wetlands mitigation areas and add more shade 
trees along the linear frontage of the parcel. The landscape architect added a mixture of species 
along the front at 20’ feet on center. Jim reviewed the proposed landscaping for the project. 
   
Matt Baldino explained a traffic study was conducted but a written report has not been submitted.  
The Department of Transportation will require an Encroachment Permit and traffic analysis report.  
A few commissioners explained there are higher traffic volumes on West Road during the am and 
pm peak hours than what is represented in Matt’s analysis and noted that cars queue up along 
the road within the project area. Matt explained there is adequate room for a dedicated northbound 
left turn lane, and traffic service levels do not meet Connecticut Department of Transportation 
thresholds for requiring a traffic light. 
 
Doug Grunert reviewed the proposed elevations.  The architecture of the building is New England 
colonial, the exterior colors will be two toned light gray and include stone finish along the bottom 
42” of the building. The roof will have asphalt shingles, and a cupola. Rooftop mechanicals are 
on the rear of the building and are not visible from the street. Wall mounted light packs have been 
removed from the plan. Gooseneck lights are proposed where attached signage will be.  Awnings 
have been added to the building over the windows and will be dark bronze. 
 
Attorney Robin Pearson reiterated the developer received approval from the Inland Wetlands 
Agency and conceptual approval from the Water Pollution Control Authority. Robin confirmed the 
plans have been revised to incorporate comments from the Design Review Board, and the 
proposal meets the requirements of Section 8.3.2 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations. She added 
the applicant will provide whatever material fencing around the dumpsters requested by the 
commission and the applicant is able to respond to all the Town Engineer’s comments.   
 
Chairman Hoffman would like to see samples of the exterior colors and materials proposed for 
the building.  Chairman Hoffman asked about the drainage to the north of the parcel near Johnny 
Appleseed Apartments. Jim Cassidy explained the wetlands mitigation to be performed and stated 
there will be no discharge on any abutting properties. The area between Johnny Appleseed 
Apartments and the left side of the parcel is heavily wooded with a natural watercourse and there’s 
no development proposed in this location (lot 1).  
 
Vice Chairman Kelly asked about site visibility with the proposed trees along the front of the 
parcel.  Jim Cassidy said the trees will be planted 15 feet from the street line and not create 
visibility issues.  Commissioner Francis questioned the proposed drainage and asked if Town 
Engineer, Dana Steele, could be present next month to review his comments. 
 
Commissioner Swanson inquired about deliveries to which Jim Cassidy showed how tractor trailer 



 

2024_12-23 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 5  

trucks will maneuver within the site.  Commissioner Swanson asked for the delivery door to be 
moved from the side of the building to the rear.  
 
Commissioner Moser suggested the exterior elements for the proposed building mimic the new 
Starbucks by adding some timber components along with the awnings for more of a country look. 
He suggested internal access also be granted along the western property line.  Joe Teixeira, 
abutting property owner, was amendable to providing a connection. 
 
Lisa Houlihan stated the applicant is not seeking approval for signage, at this time, but a rendering 
of the new Dollar General in Rockville was provided showing a sign with black lettering the Design 
Review Board found favorable. Lisa noted a sign contractor will need to apply for a special permit 
for the detached and attached signage. Matt Eucalitto will reach out to the retail store with a 
request for the delivery door to be moved to the back of the building and black lettering for 
signage. Commissioner Swanson suggested adding split rail fencing along the linear footage of 
the parcel. Lisa said metal beam guardrails are proposed and suggested installing wooded beam 
fencing instead like at Big Y Express. 
 
Commissioner Moser questioned if parking should be further from the street and behind the 
building.  Lisa explained the regulations require a 30’ setback for parking and 100’ setback for 
buildings leading to the positioning of the proposed parking and building. Commissioner Moser 
suggested taking the construction of the roof into consideration should they decide to install solar 
panels in the future.  Alternate Dearborn asked what the hours of operation for the retail store 
would be, Matt Eucalitto stated the store would be open from 7/8:00 am to 9:00 pm.   
 
Commissioner Francis suggested the applicant incorporate design elements used at Earthlight, 
BarnYard, and Starbucks. 
 
Joe Teixeira, 26 Main Street, is in favor of having more businesses in town, but not a Dollar 
General that will create more traffic along Route 83 where there are already traffic issues. Joe 
noted at times it takes three minutes to exit his business at 160 West Road. Chairman Hoffman 
noted property owners have the right to develop their land in accordance with the regulations. 
 
Kevin Regan, business owner within the Meadowview Plaza at 175 West Road, noted there are 
high volumes of traffic at peak hours and certain businesses will generate more traffic and 
potentially increase accidents. Kevin noted drainage issues at the north and south ends of the 
property proposed for development. 
 
Jim Prichard, 64 Main Street, expressed concerns about traffic and the lack of a traffic study being 
submitted to the commission.   
 
Lisa Houlihan asked what type of business will be presented to the Connecticut Department of 
Transportation for permit, Matt Baldino stated the proposed use would fall under “General Retail”.  
He said the size and use of the building will generate less traffic than a restaurant. Lisa asked the 
commission if they would prefer vinyl fencing or wooden fencing around the refuse area. The 
commission favored vinyl fencing. Chairman Hoffman requested the applicant’s architect bring 
color and texture samples to the next meeting on Monday, January 27, 2025. 

 
MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE 
THE PUBLIC HEARING TO MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 
MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING FOR S202405 – 
Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, applicant, request 
for a 3-lot subdivision on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the street from 175 West 
Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The property subject to 
application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. 
 



 

2024_12-23 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 5  

2. Z202411 – Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, 
applicant, request for Special Permit for a retail business and Site Plan Approval to construct an 
approximate 10,640 square foot building, parking, stormwater management system and other 
associated site improvements for property on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the 
street from 175 West Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The 
property subject to application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. 
 
Time: 7:02 pm    
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Francis, Moser, Swanson, and Dearborn 
 
MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE 
THE PUBLIC HEARING TO MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 
MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING FOR Z202411 – 
Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, applicant, request 
for Special Permit for a retail business and Site Plan Approval to construct an approximate 10,640 
square foot building, parking, stormwater management system and other associated site 
improvements for property on the west side of West Road (Route 83) across the street from 175 
West Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. The property subject to 
application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002. 

 
3. Z202412 – Skip’s Wastewater Services, owner/ applicant, request for Site Plan Modifications to 

construct a 42’x56’ building addition, relocate parking, construct a 100’x80’ new building for truck 
storage and site improvements at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0002 and 41 Courtney Drive, 
APN 018-015-0004, in an Industrial (I) zone. 
 
Time:    7:36 pm 
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Francis, Moser, and Swanson 
 
Commissioner Dearborn recused herself. 
 
Andrew Coleman, Skip’s Wastewater Services, 21 Courtney Drive, was present for the 
application. Andrew stated the original building was constructed in 2012, and the addition was 
completed in 2018.  Andrew explained that Skip’s is growing 15% a year and is the largest septic 
installer in New England. Andrew is looking to add another 2,352 sf to the front of the existing 
building for additional office space and construct a new 8,000 sf building to store trucks. The 
finished floor for the office addition will be one step down from the original building. The office 
addition and detached structure will have gray vinyl siding to match the original building. The 
covered porch will have timber components, like what is currently there.  The parking lot will be 
moved back, and a grassy area will be installed between the addition and the parking lot. Andrew 
noted the proposed parking lot lighting and shielded wall packs are like what was recently installed 
for Ellington Racquet Club across the street; no lights will be installed on the west side of the 
building. 
 
Andrew explained that the office addition and new storage building will be wood framed, and the 
roof shingles will match the original building. The proposed truck storage building will have a half 
bath and a 16’ overhang on the north side of the building for outside storage. Fully shield wall 
pack lights will be placed over each door.  There will be timber components added to the porch. 
The landscape plantings will be Northern Spire Arborvitae and planted 12’ on center along the 
berm near the Dearborn’s property.  Andrew Coleman explained the loading dock is proposed to 
make it easier for employees to load and unload materials that will be stored in the building. 
 
Lisa Houlihan reviewed the proposed conditions of approval including a requirement that the 
parcels be combined prior to building and zoning permits. There were no public comments 
regarding the application. 
 



 

2024_12-23 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 5  

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202412 – Skip’s Wastewater Services, owner/ applicant, request for 
Site Plan Modifications to construct a 42’x56’ building addition, relocate parking, construct a 
100’x80’ new building for truck storage and site improvements at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-
015-0002 and 41 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0004, in an Industrial (I) zone. 
 
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
WITH CONDITIONS Z202412 – Skip’s Wastewater Services, owner/ applicant, request for Site 
Plan Modifications to construct a 42’x56’ building addition, relocate parking, construct a 100’x80’ 
new building for truck storage and site improvements at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0002 
and 41 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0004, in an Industrial (I) zone. 
 
CONDITION(S): 
1. In accordance with an Ordinance Prescribing Certain Land Use Fees, the applicant shall pay 

the cost of services for consultant review of pre and post approval requirements.  
2. Lighting shall be downlit and fully shaded. 
3. Plans shall be revised to incorporate the Design Review Board recommendations from 

December 16, 2024. 
4. Plans shall comply with the Ellington Town Engineer comments dated December 18, 2024. 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS:   
1. BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR JANUARY 27, 

2025, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO 
CONFERENCING FOR Z202413 – BJJM, LLC, owner/ Joseph Teixeira, applicant, request for 
modification to Special Permit for office and Site Plan Modification to construct an approximate 
4,200 square foot addition and associated site improvements at 160 West Road, APN 046-003-
0001, in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone. 

 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of November 25, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
THE NOVEMBER 25, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 

 
2. Pursuant to a letter dated December 16, 2024, request for informal discussion from Phil and 

Michelle Bahler, 20 Punkin Drive, to allow a private road within an existing future road right-of-
way easement to enable re-subdivision for an additional lot. 

 
Phil Bahler, 2 Punkin Drive, is looking to modify the subdivision approved in 2006 and easement 
for a future public roadway extension and drainage to create a private road within the easement 
area to create another lot for family.  Lisa Houlihan stated in 2006 the commission approved the 
subdivision requiring the easement for future extension of Punkin Drive when the lot was further 
divided; the easement language was reviewed.  Lisa noted there is currently only 52.10 liner feet 
of frontage for 20 Punkin Drive, an insufficient amount to create another lot.  Phil stated the 
easement extends over 20 Punkin Drive to the north property line where it abuts 217 Jobs Hill 
Road, which is an undeveloped parcel and has access from Jobs Hill Road.  Lisa advised Phil to 
speak with a surveyor and lawyer to help with the proposal.  The commission agreed.   

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT: 

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 9:03 PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 








	20250122154531256
	20250122154938606
	2025_01-06 Colored elevations - Office layout.pdf
	Scan 2025-1-13 (17,46,33)
	Scan 2025-1-13 (17,47,17)
	Scan 2025-1-13 (17,47,56)

	2025_01-27 PZC Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025, 7:00 PM
	V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VI. ADJOURNMENT:
	Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 24, 2025.




